COLEBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Held at The Village Hall Coleby on Tuesday 3rd March 2020 at 7.30pm MINUTES

	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None	ACTION
	PRESENT Cllr Karen Playford (Chairman) Cllr Graham Brown, Cllr Andrew Long, Cllr Barry Earnshaw, Cllr Alan Vivian, DCllr Lucille Hagues, Sue Makinson-Sanders (Clerk) <u>APOLOGIES</u> : Cllr David Knowles, Cllr Jamie Cartwright. Cllrs accepted reasons and apologies for absence.	
17.18	PUBLIC FORUM: Cllr Brown raised issue of the reflectors on the A607 and the poor state of these - replace. Clerk to contact Lincolnshire County Council Highways Transport Plan issued - send to village for comment Wild Flower planting- Cllrs felt this was a good idea with the involvement of Friends of Coleby School - proposal to plant area in Playing Fields. Cllr Long to approach Village Hall.	SMS SMS Cllr Long
17.19	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 14 th January 2020 Cllr Playford requested approval of the Minutes. Proposed by Cllr Playford and seconded by Cllr Long. These were approved by all councillors present. Cllr Playford signed the Minutes as a true record. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF EXTRAORDINARY PARICH COUNCIL MEETING 3 RD FEBRUARY 2020 Cllr Playford requested approval of the Minutes. Proposed by Cllr Brown and seconded by Cllr Vivian. These were approved by all councillors present. Cllr Playford signed the Minutes as a true record.	
17.20	 Clerk's Reports a) Agenda sent to all on Parish Mailing List and placed on the notice board and website. b) Best Kept Village Competition - Clerk awaiting cost from Highway of new signs. Competition not going ahead in 2020 c) GDPR Policies and Councillor Emails: Privacy Notices drafted and Consent Form to be emailed to all residents on mailing list. d) Broadband: Speeds have reduced. Clerk and David O'Connor to liaise e) Bench Repairs Coronation Crescent Green: Bench now ready for collection. Insurers requested invoice to settle claim. Clerk to liaise with Cllr Cartwright to collect f) Western Power - electrical undergrounding works: Sale of substation land about to complete. Clerk to press Western Power for meeting re ongoing works and reinstatement verges etc. Western Power to be invited to the AGM for Q & A session g) V E Day Events: Arrangements are now in place. Save the date flyer sent out in Yellow Peril. Councillors approved 4-5 minute display of fireworks and payment of the deposit of 20% of £495.00 	SMS SMS/D'OC SMS/Cllr Cartwright SMS/Cllrs SMS SMS

COLEBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Held at The Village Hall Coleby on Tuesday 3rd March 2020 at 7.30pm MINUTES

	 h) Viking Way Repairs: Cllr Earnshaw reported that Notification of Interest in Grant Funding submitted to DEFRA. Thanks expressed to Lynn Knowles and Mark Dickinson for their efforts on this. Outcome of grant application awaited. i) Wellhead Door/Noticeboard: Ordered from Pelican Trust and awaiting completion of manufacture j) LALC Annual Membership Renewal: Cllrs approved renewal of membership 	Cllr Earnshaw
	 k) Grasscutting: NKDC confirmed it will continue to cut Coronation Crescent Green. Cllrs approved adding verges on Coronation Crescent and Rectory Road to contract with current grasscutting contractors at £22.00 per cut. l) Street lighting -Residents on High Street concerned about lack of streetlighting. Cllrs not in favour of increasing this. 	SMS
	 m) Village Tidy Up: Saturday 16th May 2020. Clerk to advise villagers. n) Parish Council Audit/appointment of Internal Auditor: Fiona Lloyd Salmon unable to continue as Internal Auditor. Thanks expressed to her for past services. Cllrs approved appointment of Tom Holleran at a cost of £50.00 per audit. o) Garden Bin Annual Renewal: Cllrs approved renewal of the garden bins for the cemeteries at the increased cost of £35.00 	SMS
	per bin. Clerk to renew.	SMS
17.21	 PLANNING: a) Dovecote Lane Development: Clerk communicating with Anglian Water. b) Full application for erection of steel framed machinery/temporary grain store Heath House Heath Road - approved. c) Harmston pig unit development - pending decision. d) Application Internal and External alterations Coleby Hall - approved. e) Planning Application Coleby Hall - Replacement of fence, gt and hedge and new surfacing - pending f) Listed Building Consent Coleby Hall - Replacement of fence, gt and hedge and new surfacing - pending g) Application to vary condition 7 Manor Farm Coleby- approved. h) Tree works application The Old Rectory Fell 2 x sycamore- pending j) Tree works application The Old Rectory Reduction of trees - pending j) Tree works 12 Far Lane - approved. k) Tree works 12 Far Lane - approved. l) Application for prior notification of agricultural development - erection of steel framed portal agricultural building for grain/machinery storage Lodge Farm Heath Road Coleby- pending m) Tree works application 5 Dovecote Lane - pending 	SMS

COLEBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Held at The Village Hall Coleby on Tuesday 3rd March 2020 at 7.30pm MINUTES

<u> </u>		
17.22	POLICE MATTERS:	
	a) Police Report: No recorded crimes in Coleby since last	
	meeting.	
	b) NHW - nothing to report.	
		SMS
17.23	DISTRICT COUNCILLOR REPORTS:	
-	District Councillor Lucille Hagues reported as per the attached	
	report.	
17.24	CEMETERIES	
17.24	a) Lowfields:	
	i)) Gates: Oto be delivered and installed 10 th March 2020	Cllr
	b) Far Lane:	Cartwright
	,	SMS
	i) Burial Request Miss Ann Pilsworth- Clerk researching with	2W2
	local residents to try and locate plot owners. Progress being	
	made.	
17.25	FINANCIAL MATTERS:	
	a) Payments to be made:	
	i. Coleby Village Hall - £20.00 (Meeting 3 rd March 2020)	
	ii. Coleby Village Hall - £20.00 (Meeting 3 rd Feb 2020)	
	iii. Clerks Salary Mar/April 2020	
	iv. Anglian Water Lowfields Cemetery Mar Apr 2020 £8.00	
	v. Anglian Water Far Lane Cemetery Oct/Jan £13.48	
	vi. Dean West Litter Picking Mar/Apr 2020 £60.00	
	vii. LALC Annual Membership Renewal £151.26	
	viii. Internal Auditor £50.00	
	ix. Pelican Trust Bench £720.00	
	x. S Makinson-Sanders Reimburse Garden Bin Renewal £70.00	
	xi. Pelican Trust Wellhead Door & Noticeboard £684.00	
	xii. Rave Fireworks £99.00	
	Payments proposed by Councillor Playford and all Councillors	
	approved.	
	b) Payments received:	
	i. Lincoln CoOp Funeral Services Ashes Interment £50.00	
	ii. Western Power Wayleave Dept £49.60	
	Balances: Cooperative Bank £10462.37 as at 31.0. 20	
	Nottingham Building Society £383.64.	
17.16	REPORTS FROM VILLAGE ORGANISATIONS	
	a) Church: Grants being sought for Quinquennial works.	
	Lesley Smith appearing as Peggy Knight in church 24 th April	
	2020. Summer Garden Party confirmed for 19 th July 2020.	
	Looking for new church warden from April 2020.	
	b) Village Hall: Autumn Ball confirmed for 26 th September	
	2020. Car Boots commence 5 th April 2020. AGM took place on	
	12 th February and a full committee was appointed. Cllr Vivian	
	reported all on track for June 2020 Downhill. All entry places	
	taken within 24 hours. Sub-committee meeting in 2 weeks time.	
	Require small bales if anyone knows of any.	
	c) School Report: Attached	
	C School Report. Attacheu	

COLEBY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Held at The Village Hall Coleby on Tuesday 3rd March 2020 at 7.30pm MINUTES

17.17	7 <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>	
	Cllr Overton requested approval of letter to Boundary	
	Commission - clerk to update and Cllrs approved the sending	
	of letter.	SMS
	Meeting closed 8.30pm	
	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	AGM APM PCM Tuesday 5th May 2020 at 7.00pm.	

Minutes accepted.....

Signed.....(Chairman)